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Public Service Commission - Tariff 10-035-T05

From:
To: <psc@utah.gov>
Date: 7/12/2010 4:52 PM
Subject: Tariff 10-035-T05

12 July 2010
RE: Racky Mountain Power- Home Energy Saving Program Tarlff, Saheduie 111,

This program makes i available for homeowners to participate In conserving energy in returmn the customer s
able to also save on utility cost. The current rebate incentives offered through Rocky Mountain Power do not
offset the entire cost incurred by a customer to install insufation to thelr homes 2s is stated In their fifing as one
of thelr pamary concerns, with cur or any othar insulalion company we are awars of. From our experience and
knowledge of othey companies in the industry, the bulk of customers whao gualify for the Racky Mountain Power
Rebate also do gualify for the Questar Gas- Thermwise rebate and therefore does cover all of moast of the cost
with many insulation contractors operating on very thin marging. Some of the larger legitimate contractors have
already been pushed out because of the lack of profit

Currently our company employs 18 pecple, every one of cur employees is a legithmately documenied United
States Citizen, every one of our emplovess is covered by Workers Compensation insurance, every one of our
employees is covered by our companies Unermployment Insurance, Also avery one of our custamers i covered
and comforted with the Liability insurance as well 25 & state issued General Contractors License. A large share of
our ravenue is generated through the rebate programs of both Rocky Mountain Power and Questar Gas-
Thermwise, If the taniff Cﬂc‘ﬁg@ s approved as subimitted we foreses an immediate ayoff of 2t least 50% of owr
workforce, because cur cosis have been cuf to the botfom dollar limit. Clearly there will be companies who
survive the rate cut and we will still be able to operate on a lesser scale by only offering the product to those
customers wha Can pay g significant share. However If Rocky Mouniain Power and the Public Service Commission
Wcmw like o see the gr@gram continue through legitimate contractors who follow the laws, rules, and ethics of
he industyy, and operate as legitimate companias then the Tarff change must be refected. If the only goat s to
mt costs and the Public Service Comimission and Rocky Mountzin Power are willifig 1o accept a fiy by night. ..
%myman or a!";m.;ums urdicensed, undocumented workers, operating with less overhead ﬁjs::f"aisse?‘%:f'-"cegf'-!f:c;a}ve=
all the risk on the heads of the customar of Rocky Mountain Power with no regard to industry laws, rules,
.:'&ggu%aiio;zs», ared guidelines other than these set in the Installation Measures- then vole 1o a0z *pt the change.

Currently 100% of Rocky Mountain Power customers pay info the energy conservation programs. This charge is
assessad on every bill under “Custorner Efficiency Services” whether a customer is allowed to take 2 advaniage of
any programs as per program qualification and guidelines, financially able to particpate, or even aware there are
programs are offered or fees assessed, Unu}ua taxes or assessments of any sort for the benefit of few are
wrong. However, ab least in most cases, the unfalr taxes and assessments go towards helping the poor and
aeedy. This praposed Tarilf change and the whole basis of Rocky Mountains proposal, in effect takes money out
of everyone’s hands, poor and wezalthy and only allows the finandially set customers to teke advantage of the
program while making it financially impossible to the customers who need the saving the most- the poor and
neacly, Any further lowering in the rebates offered will force ours and every legitimate company t© charge the
customer a fee equal to the amount cut.  Once again we recognize If the intent of the program is to have fly by
night, non-licensed, and uninsured contractors doing this work, then our overhead eliminates us and the program
will go on, along with an increase in problem contractors, and self imposed prabiems with the program,

We believe the best step forward for improving the program would be 10 make an in depth qualificalion process
for participating contractors, leave the rebate at $.20/ft, or create a tier where $.20 wouid be paid for installing
an R-30 and 2 slightly lesser amount paid for the current R-19 requirement (more similar although less than the
Questar Gas-Thermwise rebates). By requiring legitimate contractors, meaning contractors who have a license,
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insurance, legal workers, and Habiity protection, as well as training 1o become an accepted contracior, we believe
the savings desired could be altained through Briting loss rather than cuiting cosis, We caution both Rocky
Mournialin Power and the Public Service Commission that the program will be drastically less effective and fewer
customers will be served under the current proposal meaning the program will have an increase in fraud, an
increase in problem contractors, and a decrease In effectiveness in very short order.,

Please take this into carelyl consideration and deny the proposed tandff change,

Regan Richmond
Jared Provost
Chris Duke

PRD Construction- Owners
C:(801) 262-1103
F:(801) 266-4485

file://C:\Documents and Settings\tbehr\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dC3B4844ASPOS... 7/13/2010




